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conne, we have simply stilted om- rlitlit<i

and nwerted our honour. I see U staled In

tbe newBpopers that the Cerinitn uovoin-

n'ont propose to Impose a prohibitive tax on

^anadlan Imports. This surtax lnipo««l

by our government seems to hnvo led to

some earnest use of surtax on tbe part of

Oermnny, and tbe feeling aijaluHt us, I pre-

sume. Is a very strong one. Well. Sir, I

should sny to the government and to tbe

Minister ot Finance : If the German go\-»

ernmont wishes to embark upon this course

of action, mt'ot them upon their own
ground ; and if they prohibit the entry

of our exports of $1,300,000. and we pro-

hibit the entry of their exports to us

of $ll,0(«),00(i, then, after trying the thing

awhile, let the German financiers and econo-

mists figure out -.hat the balance of loss

or gain Is on the transaction. I think we
can stand It. and I feel disposed to say H>"t

we had better do It and that It Is a uood tl-tic

to assert our own sense of i
roprlety, our

own sense of the unfair usage to which we
have been subjected. I repeat the govern-

ment's course In this matter nipets my un-

qualified approbation, in fact I admire the

courage which has marked the government s

attitude.
, , ^.

Now, In listening to the remarks of the

hon. leader of the opposition (Mr. Borden,

Halifax) and also in perusing the remarks

of the hon. member for St. Mary's division,

Montreal (Hon. Mr. Tnrto). to which I had

not the pleasure of listening, I find that ex-

ception is taken to the course of the gov-

ernment In falling, at this Juncture, to enter

upon a revision of the tariff, and the asser-

tion is made that the condition of our affairs

is of a character to render It proper and

necessary to onter upon this revision. Now
It strikes me, Mr. Speaker, on the contrary

that the reasons nssigned l>y the Finance

Minister for deferring action upon the tariff,

except In the few lnoonsideral)le Instances

in which he has ciinuped conditions, arc

good reasons. We do not know, at the pre-

sent moment what tlie premises nrc upon

which we sliall be called upon to act. As

the Finance Minister says we have tbe ques-

tion ot preferential trade not yet definitely

settled. AVe do not know what may come

of it. but the outcome must necessarily

have a very material liearlng upon the course

which weniay pursue with regard to tariff

legislation. Then we have the probable re-

assembling of the Joint High Commission
and of negotiations with the United States

relating to proposals to have enlarged trade

relations between tlicse two countries. If

these negotiations are successful, of course

Ihe conditions of things will be difCerent

from what It would be if the negotiations

were unsuccessful. We must necessarily

prc-dleate our tariff, to a large extent upon

the outcome of the negotiations with the

United States, and tlie relations which may
be permanently settled between these two
countries. For these reasons—without ex-

pressing at the moment any opinion as to

the abstract propriety of protection or free

trade—I hold that It Is the part of prudence

to refrain, at preoent, from definite action

until we know the terms we shall have to

confront and the conditions wo shall have
to meet.
In regard to the 11. tlsh prefeience. my

hon. friend from St. Mary's division, in his

speech last night. If he Is correctly reported,

held that this question is already closed,

that we hava a clear and decisive answer
from the British government. Well, this

may be the case; at all events, I om quite

disposed to agree with this hon. gentleman

as to what will be tlie outcome in tills ques-

tion. I do not believe to-day, and I never

have believed, that we could obtain from
Great Britain preferential treatment In her

markets to any material or tangible extent.

I think tliat the experience that we have

had wltli the preference we have given to

Great Britain warrants ns In the expecta-

tion, now, after four or five years trial, that

there will be no resiwnse to that concession.

And I think that when we examine into this

case a little more deeply, we shall be war-

ranted In arriving at the conclusion that

Great Britain Is not ir. a position to offer

ns any preference In her market under any
conditions whatever. The reasons that lead

me to this conclusion are based upon the

scrutiny of British tradt returns. These

returns show the compiratlve insignificance

of Great Britain's colon ..1 trade as compared
with her foreign trade. For Instance. I find

tliat in the year 1001, the last year for

^ which we have tlie returns, the total Im-

ports Into Great Britain were £.531,990,000

sterling. Of this total, £410,410,000 were

Imports from foreign countries, or 70-73 per

cent. The imports from Greater Britain,

that Is, from all the British colonies and de-

pendencies, amounted to £10,5,573,000, or

20-27 per cent. Great Britain's total Im-

ports from Canada, aocordhig to these Brl-

tlsli returns, amounted to fl9,8.'»4.000, or 3-7

per cent of tlio total imports. Now. when
we take the o.xiiorts from Great Britain,

wo find tiiat the total for 1901 was £347,-

804,000. Of this amount, foreign countries

took £2;U.7-1.",000. or 07-4 per cent, while

Greater Britain, that Is the colonies and de-

pendencies, took £113,118,000, or 32-06 per

cent, while tlio Dominion of Canada took

£9,2.")0,000, or 2C per cent. Now, when our

trade with Great Britain Is so small that

the Imports she receives from us are only

^3.70 for every .$100 of her total Imports,

while, of every $100 of British exports Can-
. ada only receives .$2.00. it strikes me as

being unreasonable to suppose that England
will eiig.nge in a system of discrimination

in our favour against the vast bulk of her

, trade with foi-eign nations, and with the

! certainty that it will lead to retaliation and

I

bad relations with those countries. I do

not think. Sir, that we need expect anything
of that kind. Great Britain cannot meet
our wishes; such a course would be ruinous

to her foreign trade and would Immediately


